McMahon, Lucy

From: Freedom of Information Requests
Sent: 02 April 2024 16:32

To: ]

Subject: I csponse

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 2 April 2024, for information about pest control.
Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:
Do you offer a pest control service to the public, and if so, is the service delivered in-house by the Council or
contracted out to a 3rd party?

Response:
Yes, City of Doncaster Council offers a pest control service that is delivered in-house.

Request:
Do you charge for your pest control service?

Response:
City of Doncaster Council charges for some Services.

Request:
How many initial reactive domestic service requests involving the following species, did the council deploy one or
more technicians for each fiscal year between 1st April and 31st March?

Response:
5 technicians were deployed for each of the years. The service requests for the species listed are as follows:

2021/2022:

Rats = 1683

Mice =137
Wasps =422
Bedbugs = 27
Ants =27
Cockroaches = 15
Fleas =58

2022/2023:

Rats = 1367

Mice =98

Wasps = 180
Bedbugs = 35
Ants =12
Cockroaches = 17
Fleas = 37

Request:
Are you intending to continue providing pest control services to your community for the next 12-month period?



Response:
Yes, City of Doncaster Council are intending to continue providing pest control services to your community for the
next 12-month period.

| hope that this information is useful to you.
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £46.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working
days of receiving your response at the address below or email FOlAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a
decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the ICO
are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk
Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email  FOl@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk



